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FEDERAL. ELECTION COMMISSION
1.125 k iRNt I N.W
WASHINGIONI)C. 20463

Nov 8 7978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

James N. Dincolo
Citizens for Brademas Committee
103 West Wayne Street
Suite 212
South Bend, Indiana 46601

Re: MUR 825(78)
John Brademas
Citizens for Brademas Committee

Dear Mr. Dincolo:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
q7- complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to
the Commmission in this mattter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. Ofdaker
General Counsel

Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRtLT NW.
WASHING1OND.C. 20463

NOV 8 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 825(78)
John Brademas
Citizens for Brademas
Committee

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(Lhe "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where Political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional inform~ation come to your
-. attention which you believe establishes a violation of

the Act, Please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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BEFOFE THE FEDEAL ELECN COMMSSICN

In the Matter of

John Brademas
Citizens for Brademas

Mur No. 825

CERIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election Commission,

do hereby certify that the Camission determined by a vote of 4-0

on Novenber 7, 1978, to adopt the recamtndation of the General Counsel

to take the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Campaign
Act, as anended, had been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the ccarlainant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel's
Report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens, Harris,

McGarry, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date Mearjorie W. Emmnssecretary to the Commssion

N



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO.
BY oCC TO THE COMMISSION_ DATE COMPLAINT ECEIVED

BY OGC_ -_t I
STAFF
MEMBER

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §441a(a), §44la(f)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 354

.FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated
complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (2) (A) by accepting $ ,tF7s.
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 441a(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
rregulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c)(2)(i)(B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.

110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

C (H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants' legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint

(7



= FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIR[ET N.W.
T \ WSHINGIOND.C. 20463

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Committee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

NOn December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission

notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit

aaainst the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
Aft, bv you in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-

tion of that case. With regard to the Co mission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my

letlter of August 23, 1977, the Corm-mission concluded that
you raised fouir basic issues:

(1) The partisan stance of the AFL-CIO
hierarchy (as shown b newspaper articles,

~:t-t.men~ y M. Ma7 and Mr. i .-:an" a,, d the e~~mployment of Ms..-: o yte
fJ1.1c ch ! iZ by the

Carter campaign while on a partial. leave
of absence (3 days a week) from her job
as COPE Research Director) makes its
expenditures for registration and get-out-
the-vote drives and communications with
its members contributions within the
mcaning of the Act; .

(2) Fa- in excess of thu a pro:a:iaely
,ycT. Lv Ae.L-cro for

eQ;,..:.. .. aos us;}<G.. -s > ,lcL ~ s .tC~ i:.1 g the
7c] . n or d-ef : t c:,cceCriU; dea ti-

f-ie can dicate were actually s nt;

,.--'I- .-



(3) The YL-CIO General Fund transfoed
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a)(5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b(b) (2)).=,

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
N taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the

follo':ing analysis:

ComIlainant recocnizes that 2 U.S.C.
§441b(b) (2) (A) excmpts the general category
of communications from the proscription of
Section 441b (a) , permitting "communications
by a corporation to its stockholders and
-'e:.:ccutiv2 or administrative orsonnel and
their fami.ies on any subjct. " See LT.S. v.
(,:O 335 U.S. 106 (1943) (.labor or(ganization1

C 7.. , C:,t -- ' . n V to itC" m<:.'!:'c s wi.t~ 't ............ j a.foul of 1 U.S.C..... ..... .L g of .3 . '..
S6l).C. charges, however, that
,.h.le labor or :,niz:aions are free to
comunicate with their members, including
L-artisan communicatins, they are not free
to conauct roqistration and get-out-tho-vote
Crives which are partisan.and that, since
the AFL-CIO's hierarchy supported and
coordinc -. cd th ci activities with Carter .
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainaint offers no specific evidence that
the AF,-L-C'O or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
registei: voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
comp].amjn~nt's allegations are all based
on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles.. which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale

__ and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must

, be seen as partisan.

(1) Thi.s apparent assumption by complainant
that a registration or get-out-the-vote drive.is mad artisan by targeting a particular
canid t~c: is not borne out by the statute.
There .,*: nothing in the statute to support
this prc l osition; particularly since the
co: :muwj:'<ions subsection (2 U.S.C. §441b(b)
(2) t th rici-ht union to sendmau< . ::< which tr to conpvince individua'~ls •:'" to ve< (olr~ reitc,) on ; p r tiLsar basis.

C..SuI~r (b) ( ) t th a s J.S

to coi,.{<.:: r'c~s Jon &d vote drives; but
...... t con. o1 thoCe d:iv s to non-

pari U an activity, a di:-inction which is
-, i.. t. C'm'ission's Rcutions.

See 11 C.?.R. 15114.3 and §!!4.4.!/ Absent

t y 0 ! 1
Wi ~ ~ C LN

Lr , 0 LA( Le J- tJ n C~)

--.: .. C . . ,... ; , ,Y 
.s
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evidence (or even allegations) that the driveswere conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does not seem to state any violation.
Nor, since Congress exempted such communicationsand registration drives from the definition ofcontribution, would the Carter campaign'sacceptance by coordination of the expenditures,if proven, violate the prohibition againstfederally funded candidates accepting private
contributions. 26 U.S.C. §9 003(b) (2).
(2) The undocumented assertion that more thanthe amount reported was actually spent forpartisan communications is founded on the

-

same assumptions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out-the-vote drives was "partisan" in complainant'sview, all costs with regard to these shouldbe reported. In view of the logic set forthabove, the complaint also does not see- toset forth 4ny violation.

(4) Complainant suggests that the statute isunfar if it allows the conStiuentmember unions of the AL-CIO to he treated asaL-e ern-itiC, fo'r purposes o thec - t limits~ wLie treating the nembersof those u ions as mcmb- r', of - M dO fo... 0 ,-17 A L CIO forp o0 s c~i s, of omr. rLLotm or
P .. s, e .i m '-"---t- 

~ c --
.u , TI C . 1;, b :,, )') (. ) s:.. L ica!1 ,,

C....,.1er. 

How ever, theme C t U U.. v. C1O, spr, 335 U.S.0 i 6, the case S1,1 :! un1.1, (I cti ,on 4 41b(b)(2) (A), af rred t ai of an indictment'~---- cet o-- tr CIO forplac in CTO n-:s an edito ial advcating
tCCe election of. a Cope-r '.esopna canida ite in, r' , Whi le the deci ion T ; not n a- Cox, :2i. i c t e it

:..... , t t]. i l' - c - [: .' - i s - , ... oi -:-,• C'- , -. ' 1 4 ,..' .....

e C JS(-
(t Ito .S 

17 n ,2.. o" "-
. C. J, '

:'.'n'.ci;~~~~~~~ ~~~~~ 0: _c .~ ot , .O ::Scc h ::
h.:'d "' : [. .t :d .] , t:ra c ,::; ... ... .- 4 :! :: ..£....'"i " L rL
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and the members of its members is reflected 
in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. 
§441b

(b) (1)(A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO

to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members 
to

make voluntary contributions to COPE, 
its

political committee."
(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.

2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 
on the

exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by

membership organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders

from the deFinition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes communica-

N- tions by a federated organization to its

members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,Sand by a parent corporation on behalf of its

subsidiaries."
(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
October 10, i974)

Tn this reg-ard, c l-anant atack. t.e .f.. . &.
treeLlfnt of th 2 A"FL-CIO and tr(de associ atiols. • I.

T :D orics ly, oE cou-e , Coni7r cF-, in l CC i s la! i n;

in t:'-s area, a3 sou--rt to treat unioans anc

c.....a Lions in the r,'sa .anner, an& oni-: in thu
. c.l7s cdi it enact st1uto1"ily a rcI

for trac-ek associaLio-s to establis h separate

sO r,.ctod funds, and thus placed unon Lhem the

eci-ic restricton of soliciting membcrs of ticr
m...eCs only if permission was -r,. by the

corrrto r ebcrs ". ~- s t a tu or .acK.rounld for
c. 7- 7 

,S C) C a t 0 1, f1 r-' f -,r,;
C1.:ifyin traK:' associations di rnty r.

T-1o (or corpor T c ,- . a s alo, as noted 1v tl-.:

C1 j.~ C * ' 'C • "~ ' 
( ,CAVi

.0 0 'D -C CI IV

2a o~ I ~ ~ ~ Lo( L '. - .

-. ' .t' C '~'CC.

. 2~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~' h'_i_ 
<;.7 .. '... 7, -
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Second, complainant argues that if the 

AFL-CIO can

solicit members of its members, 
the statute does

not permit the members to have separate 
contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the communication provision 
and

the contribution limitation must be 
seen as identical

seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b)(2) places

communication and registration and get-out-the-vote

drive; outside the definition of 
contribution and

expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the AFL-CIO communications is severable 
from the

contribution issue. In any event, the Commission's

conclusion that the statute was designed 
to set

separate contribution limits for the 
AFL-CIO and its

constituent member unions is based on 
legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 1976 amendments which added the 
non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly 
stated:

."All of the political coimmittees set up

N by a single international 
union and its

local unions are treated as a single political

i committee.

"All of the political co,' mittees set up by
t, F£L-CIO and its state anl local central

"- {ilies are treated as a single political

,'2 (Ii. R<:. No. 9 %-l057, 94th

Con ., 2c! S s., p. 53)

ic n1(1 0

C - : : tj or c t Y 0. ' at . .

i o c i ,, t r)f -C 1 . . .

lac rgan .,. " V:1_-,- i .i -) t. to cov r t1nA

MF-CIO and its constitu-nt remer unions.

4 rust t.he foregoing c P a  oa satisfactorily

-.- ) '/ '7i ! 0
i-forms vo- C' th e 1D:i o -- Com qjojons d

C .
,.... : (] < : -



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K SIRFE1 N.W
WAHINGTONI). 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

C.-

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.

E - - 0- 1 - __ __
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
N, attention which you believe establishes a violation of

the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

1William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
I25 K .S. I R III N.W.

B\S G I(ND.C. 2046

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re: MUR

Doc.'r

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
c......lir, Which was received by the Commission.

Tb-' Cormission has determined that on the basi.s
of the Y~fformation in tnlle complaint there is no reason-, - 1,C i ,.-L. -_ - xtu .t

tc, b i .:> t t a vil.,.i,-%7 of aZy s1 -u0!le Ci th'.. its

C..nmission intends to close its file on the matter.
o< .our inmor-nation, a copy of our report to

Co- ssin in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

SIl i-n C. OicLI. r



COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman John Brademas and the

Citizens for Brademas Committee, his principal campaign committee,

have violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess

of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate

political action committee or group of such committees controlled by a

common source. During the period of the 1973 elections, Congressman

Brademas and his political committee have accepted $22,875.00 in

illegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent. subsidiary, branch, division, depart-ment, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single polit-cal committee... (emphasis added). It ii clear from

_t.e past st '.,nts of " r. >env and Mr. Barkan, h s :o.> a

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CI' and its member

unions. are coordinated and common>y directed in exactly the way

contemrlated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CTO union

Foit ¢a .ACs are clear> covered by the common S5.:300 _'m-t. Their

t :ta7 of $22,S-5.00 I.n conlributns to Congressman Brademas exceeds

this amount for both the primary and zenera- e"ections and is tnus an

ilega cartrabuoon and a serious .'fat1:r. the law.

The 1979 campalan has been witnesslnq -n incredibe dasplay of

zr:ar.ed labcr's 1 sreaard for the .,. The AF7-77, -eats its 14

.. .. ........r federation as one or=an::at'on f: tin purposes

fandr a s n f:r Its man a . CE-?C, f:r ts nut:.__ . '_

mas'e o:.c¢'--=a m mun~cat:ons p.r~grarn. while. t-n.e ,Other inand, -

attemL'ts to evade-:ntr~but:. its :n all ts sub-FACs bv treat, ng

face tf"-e pr:::'slcon ...f the .....-:r,: . . .. . ...f: . ...', ,3 -. t--ne l

-aac ": s -a : _= 1 s ne t - a s eZ. .:: _' C- O t"- e

-I
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original Federal Corrupt Practices Act, and the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office S20,000 or $40,000 or even S100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

,,ir their solicitation makes this piactice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman Brademas's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 44la(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the :ontri-

butions made by AFL-C I7 union PACs to Congressman Brademas for both

the primary and the general election of 197P- to date. They.i .re

-isted in the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President. The National Right to Work Zommittee,

%316 AriingtDn Bou1eva.- Suite 6C Fairfax.,:rglnla 2:)39 and

Henry: L. Wal,t'.-er, a federal voter and c_-_tzen of virinia, be-n, first
ul-y sworn both say that they have read the foregoing ;omplalnt and

#know the contents thereof, and that the same Is true on Infornati::n

and belief. This complaint is not relng flled on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candIdate f:r federal office.

'ATIONAL RIGHT "] ,.~: "M:, ,ITTEE

Reed Larson,

!e nr .~t~ 232 Nynford Dr v e
e ax, tirefre _ a a

N ____ aT'i :C f

- Cx .fvA -,
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D A Dr nI'~
RI ),t /7.
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S A,-!.r)j1T

A V"[,- . L - tuPO c. , . U. -, ,-, , . , , I -. , .• . .
ArA. Clothing and Textile Workers Union -
political Action Comirittee ,'_10 _ 0)

Amalcarg-ited Transit Union - Cope 8/1 6/7 3 n f)0.0

Carpenters Legislative Improvemnent Com. -
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COMPLAINT FILED 0WI HTHEIFEDER}L hECT7N1CO41ISSION l

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1t, f fJe Iat4,nW Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman John Brademas and the

Citizens for Brademas Committee, his principal campaign committee,

have violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess

of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate

political action committee or group of such committees controlled by a

common source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman

Brademas and his political committee have accepted $22,875.00 in

illegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $22,875.00 in contributions to Congressman Brademas exceeds

this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the
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limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman Brademas's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Brademas for both

the primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are

listed in the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any caidate for federal office.

LTKCOMITTEE

Reed Larson, President

Hen . Walther, 3238 Wynford Drive
f4airfax, Virginia

Subscribed and sworn to before me this a" day of

__ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ , 1978.

My commission expires T Cf) ~ 5, \g
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AFf,-C[O Cope Pol. Contributions Commitee 5/24/78 _250Q._00

Aral. Clothing and Textile Workers Union -

Political Action Committee 6/22/78 I00.00

Amalclamated Transit Union - Cope 8/16/78 500,00
Carpenters Legislative Improvement Com. -

Carpenters and Joiners of America 6/6/78 500.00
Com. on Letter Carriers Pol. Education -

Natl. Asso. of Letter Carriers 6/13/78 100.00
Engineers Pol. & Educ. Committee -
Operating Engineers Intl. Union 7/10/7R 500-0
H&RE, BIU, TIP "To Insure Progress" -

Hotel, Restaurant Emp. & Bartenders 6/19/78 I_000.00
ILGWU
Intl. Ladies Garment Workers Campaign Com. 6/9/78 100.Q

to "1,. 8/10/78 500.00

Intl. Bro. of Elec. Workers Com. on Pol.
Education 6/21/78 500.00
Signalmen's Political League
Brotherhood of Railroad Signalmen 9/8/78 100.00
Public Emp. Org. to Promote Legislative
Equal. QCC - Amer. Fed of St. County Emp. 6/12/78 500.00

It "3/16/78 1,000.00 ...

" 4/19/78 500.00

Railway Clerks Political League - Railway,
Air]inQ & Steamship Clerks 6/19/7A . , n an

" "t7/12/78 975.00
Railway Labor Executives' Asso. Pol. Leag.
Railway Labor Executives' Asso. June 78 300.00
Retail Clerks Intl. Union -
Retail Clerks Intl. Asso. ...... 6_/29/78_ _000__

Sheet Metal Workers, Intl. Asso. Pol. Act.
League - Sheetmetal Workers Intl. Union 6/30/78_00.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League -
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 6/20/78 2,500.00
Maintenance of Way Political League -
Maintenance of Way Employees June 78 .3 &00.00

Machinists Non-Partisan Political League -
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 6/20/78 200.00
United Steelworkers of America Political
Action Fund 5/10/78 2,000.00
United Transportation Union - Transporta-
tion Political Education League June 78 5.000.00
Pol. Action Together Pol. Com. - Painters
and Allied Trades 9Z7/78 200.00

TOTAL ,
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